Town of Williston Conservation Commission (WCC)
Minutes of November 4, 2020
Approved

Members Present: Laura Meyer, Reed Carr, Eric Howe, Carl Runge, Terry Marron

Members Absent: Gary Hawley, Kim Coleman

Staff Present: Melinda Scott

Others Present: Reid Willis, Paul O’Leary, Scott Michaud, Bruce Hoar, Lisa Shaefler, Joanne
Garton

Call to Order: Meeting was called to order at 7:02 AM.

Public Comment: There was no public comment.

. Approval of October 21, 2020 minutes: Carl made a motion to approve the minutes as
written, Laura seconded the motion. The motion was carried with a 5-0 vote.

DP 21-05 - 230 Mountainview 20-unit residential subdivision: Paul O’Leary provided an
overview of the proposed project. The applicant is proposing a 20-unit residential
subdivision on a 10.42-acre parcel off Mountain View Rd, across from the Trinity Baptist
Church. A mix of single-family and duplexes are proposed, and the existing house would
remain. Gilman and Briggs has done a preliminary delineation that has yet to be verified by
the Vermont Wetlands Office. There is a substantial amount (4.74 acres) of Class Il
wetlands on the eastern portion of the parcel. A split rail fence will demarcate the wetland
from the development area. The project will require a State Stormwater Permit. They have
reviewed the staff notes and agree to the recommendations.

Laura asked about a possible connection to Meadowrun Rd, to give residents in
Meadowrun more direct access to the Jacob-Krantz parcel. Melinda stated that staff is
going to recommend to the DRB a street or path connection be established. Paul O’Leary
stated that Meadowrun Association owns a strip of land between Meadowrun Rd and the
parcel, and they have opposed a street connection. A trail connection may be possible.

Carl asked about the 50ft buffer along the east and south side — what is the purpose? Paul
stated the town requires a landscape buffer, and the applicant is proposing a Type | buffer
(existing vegetation).

The WCC discussed the route for a potential trail connection. Terry asked if this would be
in the wetland or along the sidewalk. Melinda stated it would make sense to use sidewalks
as a connection where they are provided.



Laura asked about the street trees and whether there would be a diversity of trees. She is
concerned about diversity to provide resilience from future invasive pest infestations.

Terry asked about how stormwater runoff would be addressed. O’Leary stated that they
have not looked at stormwater design yet, but collection would likely be on the eastern
portion of the site. Stormwater runoff would need to be treated prior to discharge into the
wetland.

The WCC reviewed the Findings and Recommendations. Melinda said that since the
Significant Wildlife Habitat Area (SWHA) was well within the open space, a Habitat
Disturbance Assessment need not be required. Eric asked if this project is next to the
Catamount proposed subdivision to the east, which would further degrade the SWHA. It is
actually separated from the other development by a few parcels. Recommendation #2
relates to the landscaped buffer along the eastern boundary. Recommendation #4 should
be changed to say “the wetland delineation recently conducted by Gilman and Briggs shall
be confirmed by the Vermont Wetlands Office prior to submission of a discretionary permit
application.”

The WCC discussed the possible need for a functional assessment. Melinda stated that if
Class Il, there will be a 50ft buffer required and all the wetlands and buffers should be in
the open space. If Class lll, the WCC may recommend that a functional assessment be done
and if the wetlands have high value, the WCC could recommend that a buffer be
established to protect it. Recommendation #5 should be changed to say “The WCC
recommends that a functional assessment of the wetlands be completed and submitted
with the discretionary permit application, should the wetlands be confirmed as Class Il1.”

Terry asked about the wildlife corridor. It crosses Mountain View Rd, and she asked if the
town has any plan to mitigate wildlife crossings as new developments are approved.
Melinda stated that the town does not have a plan to deal with these, but the WCC should
keep this in mind for the future discussion about the SWHA with the Vermont Department
of Fish and Wildlife staff Jens Hilke.

Carl made a motion to approve the Findings and Recommendations as amended. Laura
seconded the motion. The motion was carried with a 5-0 vote.

5. Staff Report/Other Business
e Catamount Forest Committee updates (Laura Meyer): Laura provided an update on
the activities of the Catamount Forest Committee. The Committee is considering an
operating budget to fund annual brush-hogging of certain areas of open meadow that
are not mowed for hay, in order to keep it open and enhance bird habitat.

2



Laura noted the significance of black ash to Native Americans, particularly Abenaki.
Laura mentioned that a local student has approached the Committee with a proposal
to do an Eighth Grade Challenge project related to the significance of the Catamount
property to Native Americans, specifically looking at Indian Lookout. The COFC is
considering changing the name of this trail to “Lookout.”

e Upcoming Meetings: Melinda said she would like to schedule a site visit for an
upcoming site plan review for a residential subdivision on Shagbark Lane. Melinda will
send out a Doodle Poll to do the site visit next week.

The Planning Commission would like to identify high-priority parcels in the RZD and to
come up with a plan to protect those parcels. Melinda has put this on an upcoming
agenda.

6. Emerald Ash Borer is here! Management options: Melinda said that EAB has been
detected in Richmond, so that raises the urgency of management actions. Melinda asked
the WCC to consider and make recommendations about 1) what to do to manage for EAB
in the country parks and specifically along trails, and 2) options for conducting outreach to
homeowners and homeowners associations. She invited DPW staff and Joanne Garton
from Vermont Urban and Community Forestry Program to attend this discussion.

Terry asked if there are certain trees in town that are being treated through injection.
Bruce Hoar stated that 12 trees have been treated in the town green and cemetery. It
costs $300/tree (last year), and the treatment is once every two years. Bruce stated there
are an additional 3-4 trees that may be considered for treatment around the town hall and
town hall annex.

Bruce stated that the town has been following a plan of removing 200 street trees per year
and replacing them with a diversity of trees, using a combination of town and grant
funding. Wildflower Circle, Harvest Lane and Marshal Ave are streets where ash trees have
been removed.

Joanne provided some information on what other towns are doing to manage ash trees
along trails and road ROWs. Only a few towns have begun addressing trees along trails.
Joanne stated that the first step is to conduct an inventory. Some trails are on town land
and others are within an easement on private land. This could pose challenges for tree
removals. Joanne said it may make sense to prioritize trailheads and parking areas, which
have the most risk. Joanne said that FPR has a mobile application on ArcGIS Collector that
is available for towns to use. She will share the username and password. Joanne gave a
demonstration of the tool.

Melinda will reach out to UVM to see if there is interest from a professor in having a class
conduct an inventory. Melinda noted that conflicts may arise when homeowners want to

3



remove ash trees in wetlands or wetland buffers. The town could amend its bylaws to
classify ash trees as hazard trees, but no word yet on whether the Vermont Wetland Office
would amend its rules. Bruce noted that the new tree warden statute provides authority to
remove ash trees on town property/ROW that aren’t infested.

The WCC discussed outreach strategies. Melinda suggested that perhaps UCF Program staff
could give a presentation to the broader community. The Planning Office has already
gotten inquiries regarding tree removals and expect to get more questions. It may be
worth being proactive at least with regards to informing people what the regulations are.
Bruce noted that if requests are made for town funding, it would be a Selectboard decision
on whether to allocate funds. Joanne put some links into the chat that can be shared out
via social media or printed and mailed out. Terry asked what Richmond is doing about EAB.
Joanne said the Richmond Conservation Commission did a training to do an inventory last
spring. Terry suggested putting information in FPF or draft an article in the Observer. Reed
suggested partnering with Richmond in outreach activities and trainings. Joanne
mentioned the CCRPC recently organized a training/workshop that FPR participated in.

Reed asked what other important messages to communicate, and Joanne noted it’s
important to leave trees that don’t need to be removed for safety reasons, that there is a
risk of spreading invasives when taking down ash trees as gaps are created and seeds are
spread from equipment. That will be an unfortunate consequence of EAB management.
Maintaining species diversity is important when considering tree replacements.

7. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 8:57 am.

Minutes Submitted by Melinda Scott: November 18, 2020
Approved by WCC: November 18, 2020



